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May 16, 2016

James C. Hillard
ACM JCE IV B LLC
2100 Park Central BlvdN, Suite 100
Pompano Beach, FL 33064

Re: ACM JCE IV B LLC (ACM)
WFTL(AM), West Palm Beach, FL
Facility Identification Number: 29490
License application: BL-2005 01 O4ABJ
Construction Permit: BMP-2003 1 O24AAV

Dear Mr. Hillard:

This letter is in reference to the above-captioned license application filed to cover the
construction permit BMP-20031024AAV, and ACM's May 11, 2016, request for additional time
to amend until November 7, 2016, to file a final curative amendment to resolve all problems.

Accordingly, further action will be withheld until November 7, 2016, to allow time to
amend. Failure to amend during this time period will result in the dismissal of the application
pursuant to Section 73.3 568 of the Commission's rules.

Sincerely,

/

	

//

(_-on Nguyen
Supervisory Engineer
Audio Division
Media Bureau

cc: Christine Reilly, PWSP LLP (via e-mail)


